Jennifer Christner

392 Townsite Promenade, Unit 101, Camarillo CA 93010 Phone: (805) 509-5587•E-Mail: jenniferchristner@gmail.com

Executive Summary

Over 3 years of experience as registered nurse with focus on critical care nursing in the emergency department setting at level 2 trauma centers. Demonstrated safe and appropriate care for several patient populations such as, trauma, stroke, STEMI, and sepsis patients. Pursued multidisciplinary collaboration for high quality patient focused care. In search of the opportunity to increase knowledge in critical care nursing in the ICU setting.

Professional Certifications

Active California RN license #95166022 • AHA BLS & ACLS • AHA PALS • TNCC • ENPC• NIHSS• ESI Triage• FEMA: Certified Emergency Response Team • CPI: Nonviolent crisis intervention• MAB

Work Experience

Los Robles Regional Medical Center - Emergency Department RN

Sept 2018-Present

- *Training:* Completed ACLS, BLS, PALS recertification
- Core Responsibilities:
 - Assessed, planned and implemented care for a wide range of patient populations, such as, trauma, Code Stroke, Code STEMI, Code Sepsis, DKA, acute respiratory failure, and alcohol withdrawal
 - o Administered tPA for stroke patients and provided neuro checks per protocol
 - o Administered medications for STEMI patients per guidelines
 - Followed Code Sepsis protocols and administered medications accordingly
 - o Administered insulin drips for DKA patients and provided blood glucose checks per protocol
 - Worked diligently to manage care of patients on BiPap, CPAP, and ventilators and effectively communicated patient needs/condition with the interdisciplinary team
 - Provided appropriate care in collaboration with providers and other members of the interdisciplinary team
 - o Relayed critical laboratory results and changes in patient's condition to MD
 - o Managed and titrated medication infusions per protocol for ICU and PCU patients
 - o Assisted MD with multiple types of procedures, such as conscious sedation
 - o Educated patient and their families on medications, treatments and procedures
 - o Assisted with precepting RNs on unit
 - Maintained timely communication with patient and/or families on results or condition of patient
 - o Monitored telemetry and updated MD of any changes; intervened with prescribed medications
 - Proficient in Meditech EHR

UCHealth Medical Center of the Rockies, CO - Emergency Department RN

July 2016-Aug 2018

- *Training:* Completed year long nurse residency program (2016-2017)
- Process Development Leadership: Created and implemented Sepsis Evidence Based Practice project (2016-2017)
- *Core Responsibilities:*
 - o Implement care within RN scope of practice for ED patients, trauma patients, Cardiac Alert Patients, and Stroke Alert Patients
 - o Performed 12-lead EKG
 - o Proficient in EPIC EHR
- *Training:* ART Advanced Resuscitation Training (2017)

Education

Hawai'i Pacific University

May 2016

- Bachelor of Science in Nursing
 - o Hawai'i Beta Chapter of Alpha Chi National Honor Society
 - o Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society
 - o Dean's List

Independence University

May 2010

• Master's of Public Health

New Mexico State University

December 2004

Bachelor of Science Microbiology & Biology

Community Involvement

- 2019 MADD 5K race participant raised awareness against driving while intoxicated
- 2018 805K Strong 5K race participant raised money for wildfire victims
- 2014-2016 Hawaii State Hospital State Operated Specialized Residential Program: assisted nurses and patients with administrative duties
- 2016 Great Aloha Run 8K medical volunteer
- 2011-2013 City of Virginia Beach Human Services Department Resource Parent
- 2010 Naval Medical Center Portsmouth health Promotion Health Educator Intern